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The Deputy Director of Central Intelligence

Washington, D.C. 20505

40ct88

TO: STAT
PAO '
1016 Ames Bldg.

- ' | STAT

Mr. Gates has accepted the PECSEA remarks/luncheon
invitation. OSWR/TTAC called Rosemary Mazon and
accepted the invitation. OSWR/TTAC has been tasked
to prepare the speech -- I asked that they get it
to us by the 1l4th.

Would you call Rosemany Mazon (I was told by
TTAC she is the executive secretary for the
commission -- shouldn't have written on her
"Allied-Signal" stationery) and verifv all the
details as you usually do. I believe she wants
a bio on Bob. o

Another POC seems to be a Sharon Ganguier of
Commerce (377-3856).

I told TTAC that you would be taking this over.

Would you mind sorting out.

Thanks

STAT
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NOTE TO: Deputy Director of Central Intelligence

SUBJECT: Proposed DDCI informal remarks
before PECSEA Luncheon

1. The attached is an invitation to you from the
President's Export Council Subcommittee on Export
Administration. You might recall that they had inquired
about your possible appearance in August, but you were on
leave.

2. I recommend you accept if your calendar is free.
They have been sent copies of your recent speech on this
issue and I have briefed them on our Methodology. It would
be a chance for CIA to place a marker on this issue for the
next administration. PECSEA is drafting a transition book
on export controls.

3. The standard format would be lunch, followed by
15-20 minutes of informal off-the-record comments by you,
and a few questions. The Commerce Secretary usually
attends; Under Secretary Freedenberg will almost certainly
be there. We could supply talking points or a full speech.

STAT

C%}ét, TTAC [7

Attachment

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2013/10/29 : CIA-RDP89G00720R000800170009-6




Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2013/10/29 : CIA-RDP89G00720R000800170009-6

Allied-Signal Inc.
Slgnal Suite 700

1001 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004
(202) 662-2650

September 14, 1988

STAT

Chief of Technology Transfer
Assessment Center

Central Intelligence Agency

P. 0. Box 1925 '

Washington, D.C. 20013

Dear o STAT

Your very capable secretary provided the informa-
tion for delivery of this letter and also the .
advice on how I might get it to you quickly. I
‘understand you are not in the office today so am
taking this appboach to have this request in your
hands as soon as possible.

Art Hausman would appreciate your assistance in
~arranging for Deputy Director Robert M. Gates

to be invited to speak. at the next meeting of the
PECSEA (President's Export Council Subcommittee

on Export Administration) which will be held at
Commerce on October 20. I know you are familiar
with the Subcommittee's work and, since you have
been a guest speaker at the meetings, you are
aware of the usual scheduling of the session.

If you find that Director Gates might be avail-
able to speak informally during the luncheon
in the Secretary's Dining Room (12 noon to 1:30)
Mr. Hausman would be most appreciative if you
will be his "go-between" in inviting Mr. Gates.
Art will also follow-up formally by letter to
the Deputy Director on your advice that he can
accept the invitation.

I would be grateful if your office will reply

to me on Mr. Gates availability at your earliest
convenience. You are, of course, invited to at-
tend the meeting, or as much of it as you care
to, and to be Mr. Hausman's guest at lunch.

Sincerely,

Miss Rosemary

Mazon '
Director, Interpational Affairs
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